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ProTechnics International, Inc.
ATTN: John W. Chisholm

President
14760 Memorial Drive, Suite 206
Houston, Texas 77079

Dear Mr. Chisholm:

This letter concerns our January 31, 1991, discussion of whether ProTech;.ics,

International may work under reciprocity in NRC jurisdiction once its

NRC license has been issued. Specifically, you asked whether field flood

studies could be performed under an Agreement State license which authorizes

the use of quantities greater tnan authorized by your NRC license. As I

replied after discussing your question with Mr. William L. Brown, NRC Region IV

Counsel, field flood studies will not be allowed under r riprocity ones your

NRC license has been issued. Thus, you would be limited to the uses and

quantities specified in your NRC license.

'
Sincerely,

Driginal Siroed IIy

William L. Fisher, Chief
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
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